Stateof lorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ 23
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 COMMISSIB "
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK
DATE: September 2, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation e\:’/ @
Jennifer Rodan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel _O%Um

RE: Docket No. 040801-SU, Application for grandfather certificate to operate
wastewater utility in Okeechobee County by The Vantage Development
Corporation.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-0498-FOF-SU, issued May 5, 2005, this docket was to
remain open pending receipt of a statement from the utility that it has established books and
records in compliance with the NARUC uniform system of accounts. Upon receipt of such
statement, this docket was to be administratively closed.

The statement was received on September 1, 2005, as Document No. 08381-05. Staff has

verified that the statement the requirements of the order and, therefore, requests that this
docket be administratively €losed.
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